
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

MEETING AGENDA 
Schools Insurance Group Wednesday, January 11, 2023 
550 High Street 9:00am – 12:00pm 
Auburn, California  Zoom Link 
530-823-9582 Meeting ID: 890 4401 7365 Passcode: 158556 
A. Administration

1. Call to Order and Roll Call/Quorum

2. Public Comment
This time is scheduled for comments from members of the public concerning
subjects that do not specifically appear as items elsewhere on the Agenda.

3. AB361 Statement: “The state of emergency continues to directly
impact the ability of the members to meet safely in person, therefore
meetings with a virtual component will be held until the state of
emergency is lifted or conditions improve for in-person meetings.”

4. Approval of the January 11, 2023, Executive Committee Agenda

5. Disclosure of items to be discussed in Closed Session
The Executive Committee will recess and reconvene in Closed Session for the
purpose of considering the Closed Session items.

B. Closed Session
The Executive Committee members will adjourn to closed session pursuant to 
Government Code Section 94946.95 to consider the following matters: 

1. Workers Compensation Claims Settlement Approval
District                                              Claim Numbers(s)

        Tahoe Truckee USD  001502SIG 

2. Pending Litigation:
Review of SIG member open claims over $150,000 incurred value

C. Reconvene to Open Session - 9:30 am

1. Call to Order and Roll Call/Quorum

2. Report of Action taken in Closed Session

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89044017365?pwd=WnN3bElFSXc3NmloUnFOVTZjblBvUT09


D. Consent Agenda

1. Approval of Minutes (Kelli Hanson)
a. Executive Committee Minutes -December 14, 2022
b. Administrative Subcommittee Minutes -May 18, 2022

2. Accept Monthly Account Statement and Buy & Sell Transactions
(Nancy Mosier)

a. December 2022 Report

3. Placer County Treasury Report (Nancy Mosier)
a. November 2022 Report

4. Approval of Multi-County Agency Biennial Notice-May 2022 (Kelli Hanson)

E. Action Items

1. 2021-2022 Financial Audit (Nancy Mosier / Crowe Representatives-Ryan 
Deming/Michelle Duda)
Handout of Presentation
Recommendation: Review and accept the 2021-2022 Financial Audit with a 
recommendation to the Joint Powers Board for approval.

2. Member Withdrawal from SIG’s Worker’s Compensation Program: Folsom 
Cordova Unified School District (Kelli Hanson)
Attachments: FCUSD Withdrawal letter, Board Resolution, Policy No.1060 
Recommendation: Approval of withdrawal of FCUSD from the Worker’s 
Compensation Program with a recommendation to the Joint Powers Board for 
approval.

3. Member Withdrawal from SIG’s Employee Benefits Program: Placer 
Academy Charter (Kelli Hanson)
Attachments: Placer Academy Charter Withdrawal letter, Board Resolution, 
Policy No. 3060
Recommendation: Approval of withdrawal of Placer Academy Charter from 
SIG’s Employee Benefits Program due to closure of the school as of 
December 15, 2022 with a recommendation to the Joint Powers Board for 
approval.

F. Discussion Items

1. Committee Reports
a. EBRC (Marea/Tina) - next meeting January 17, 2023

b. Admin Subcommittee (Audrey Kilpatrick) – report from January 5, 2023



 
 

c. Finance Subcommittee (Martin Fregoso) - next meeting January 26, 2023 
 

d. Risk Management Subcommittee (Rusty Clark) – report from January 9, 
2023 

 
2. Program Updates  

a. Executive Director (Kelli Hanson) 
i. Property and Liability Renewal/ Newfront -data being requested 

from District members soon 
       

b. Employee Benefits (Melissa Gianopulos) 
i. 2023-24 Health Benefits Update (Gallagher)- Attachment TH 1-4-23 

SIG EC Renewal 01123 v2 
       

c. Property/Liability (Gabbi Daniel)  
i. Property/Liability Market and Renewal Update (Dan Howell, Alliant) 
ii. Property Appraisal Update-due mid-February 

 
 f.   Building Updates (Nancy Mosier) 

       i.  Suite 258 – out to bid soon 
        ii. Building Lease Update 
 
G. Closing Remarks and Adjournment 



Executive Committee 
Meeting January 11, 2023

D. CONSENT AGENDA

Attachment 
various 

Recommendation 
Staff recommend approval of the consent agenda 

Background 
The consent agenda contains routine items for the continuous operation of SIG. 
Consent items are to be acted upon without discussion unless there is a request 
for an item to be removed for discussion and for separate consideration. If so, 
the item will be considered following the approval of the remaining consent 
items. 

Fiscal impact 
none  



UNAPPROVED – Review @ January 11, 2023 EC Mtg. 
 

 
 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
MEETING MINUTES 

 
Schools Insurance Group  Wednesday, December 14, 2022  
550 High Street Suite 200                      9:00am – 12:00pm 
Auburn, California Zoom Link 
530-823-9582         Meeting ID: 885 6737 8234 Passcode: 736865 
A. 9:00:  Administration 
 

1. Roll Call – The meeting was called to order at 9:03 a.m. 
 
Quorum Present – 6 
 
Executive Committee Members Present: 
Martin Fregoso, Vice President, Placer County Office of Education 
Rusty Clark, Secretary/Treasurer, Pleasant Ridge School District 
Carolyn Cramer, Clear Creek Elementary School District 
Scott Lay, Nevada County Superintendent of Schools 
Barbara Patterson, Rocklin Unified School District 
Joe Landon, Roseville Jt. Union High School District 
 
Guests Present: 
Beth Harville, AIMS 
Jessica Athanacio, Gallagher 
Joanna San Diego, Gallagher  
Mo Preston, Newfront 
 
SIG Staff Present: 
Amy Gonnella, Member Services & Wellness Manager 
Gabrielle Daniel, Director, Claims and Loss Prevention 
Jaxine Anderson, Workers Compensation Manager 
Kelley Henry, Benefits/Accounting Analyst 
Kelli Hanson, Interim Executive Director 
Kirstie Miller, Administrative Assistant 
Nancy Mosier, Chief Fiscal Officer 
Tuesday Taylor, Interim Risk/Safety Coordinator 
 

2. Public Comments 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88567378234?pwd=MTlqSytNQU9iMUtVS3FKZHk3MEMvZz09


 
 

This time is scheduled for comments from members of the public concerning 
subjects that do not specifically appear as items elsewhere on the Agenda. 
      
      No public comment was provided. 
 

3. AB361 Statement: “The state of emergency continues to directly  
     impact the ability of the members to meet safely in person, therefore  

meetings with a virtual component will be held until the state of  
emergency is lifted or conditions improve for in-person meetings.” 
 

4. Approval of the agenda for December 14, 2022 
 
Motion Made by: Scott Lay 
Motion Seconded by: Carolyn Cramer 
Yes:6 
No:0 
Final Resolution: Motion Carried. 
 

B. Consent Agenda 
 

1. Approval of Minutes (Kelli Hanson) 
a. May 18, 2022 Admin Committee Minutes 
b. May 25, 2022 Finance Committee Minutes 
c. August 2, 2022 Risk Management Subcommittee Minutes 
b. October 12, 2022 Joint Powers Board Minutes 
e. November 21, 2022 Special Joint Powers Board Minutes 
  

2. Approval of Payments (Nancy Mosier) 
a. October 2022 Warrants 
b. November 2022 Warrants 
 

3. Accept Monthly Account Statements and Buy and Sell Transactions 
(Nancy Mosier) 
a. October 2022 Account Statement  
b. November 2022 Account Statement 
 

4. Placer County Treasury (Nancy Mosier) 
a. October 2022 Report 

 
Motion Made by: Scott Lay 
Motion Seconded by: Joe Landon 
Yes: 6 
No: 0 
Final Resolution: Motion approved with revisions to the October 12, 2022 
Joint Powers Meeting Minutes changing Action Item 2 from Joanna Garcia 
to Joanna San Diego and the November 21, 2022 Special Joint Powers 



 
 

Meeting Minutes with the correction of Joanna San Diego attending not 
Tracie Haidle, also making the change of AIG to Gallagher for both 
meetings.  

 
C. Action Items  

1. Eyres Law Group, LLP Legal Monthly Retainer Agreement contract 
extension for 2023-2024 (Kelli Hanson) 
Attachment: Eyres Law Group, LLP Agreement contract extension for 2023-
2024 
Recommendation: Approve the extension of the existing contract with Patti 
Eyres (Eyres Law Group, LLP) for School District Legal Counseling Program 
services for the 2023-2024 contract year. 
 

Motion Made by: Rusty Clark 
Motion Seconded by: Scott Lay 
Yes: 6 
No: 0 
Final Resolution: Motion Carried. 

 
2. Building Fund –Downstairs HVAC Repairs/Upgrades  

Attachments:  HVAC Repairs Proposal, HVAC Proposal Air Com, HVAC 
Proposal Emcor. 
Recommendation:  Proposals were reviewed the Executive Committee 
recommended Air Com for HVAC upgrades/repairs and to bring this item forward 
to next meeting for approval. 
 

Motion Made by: Joe Landon 
Motion Seconded by: Carolyn Cramer 
Yes: 6 
No: 0 
Final Resolution: Motion Carried. 

 
3. Authorized Financial Transaction Personnel – SIG Banking with US Bank 

(Nancy Mosier) 
Attachments: US Bank Appendix A-1, US Bank Appendix B-1, US Bank MSA 
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of Kelli Hanson as SIG’s 
authorized financial transaction personnel for the SIG bank accounts with US 
Bank. 
 

Motion Made by: Rusty Clark 
Motion Seconded by: Joe Landon 
Yes: 6 
No: 0 
Final Resolution: Motion Carried. 

 



 
 

4. Authorized Signatures for County of Placer Cost Center and Designated 
Programs (Nancy Mosier) 
Attachments: County of Placer Signature Card  
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the signature card for the 
Placer County Office of the Auditor-Controller. Signatures will include: Melissa 
Gianopulos, Nancy Mosier, Jaxine Anderson, Kelli Hanson. 

 
Motion Made by: Joe Landon 
Motion Seconded by: Rusty Clark 
Yes: 6 
No: 0 
Final Resolution: Motion Carried. 

 
D. Discussion Items – No action will be taken on these items. They are for 
discussion purposes only. 

1. Committee Reports 
a. Admin Subcommittee (Audrey Kilpatrick) – next meeting 1/5/23 

o Kelli Hanson shared for Audrey Kilpatrick “absent” the 
subcommittee will review the timing process for the Executive 
Director position and establish a timeline.  
 

b. Finance Subcommittee (Martin Fregoso) – next meeting TBD 
o As of this time there is not a meeting currently scheduled. 

 
c. Risk Management Subcommittee (Rusty Clark) – next meeting 1/9/23 

 
2. Program Updates  

a. Executive Director (Kelli Hanson) 
i.Closed Session Placement on Agenda 
o Held discussion with the Executive Committee regarding relocating 

closed session to the beginning of the meetings which allows 
presenters/legal to know a more exact time of when they need to 
present or available. Executive Committee members shared most 
school districts have closed sessions at the beginning of the 
meeting already and this will be an easy transition. The Executive 
Committee members were in agreement that agendas moving 
forward will be adjusted for closed session from 9:00-9:30 a.m. 
 

ii. Member Visits  
o Kelli reviewed she is making in-person visits to our districts to ask 

some visionary questions. As of this week, she will have met with 
10 member districts.  
 

o Placer Academy Charter’s Board voted to close its doors as of 
December 15, 2022 for students and staff. SIG is working with 
Gallagher for COBRA supports. 



 
 

 
o This month’s agenda was but for some reason, not everyone 

received the email. Please reach out if you do not receive an 
agenda on the Friday before a meeting. 
 

o Thanks were shared for Kelley Henry who organized donations for 
a local family that lost their home in the Mosquito fire earlier this 
year in Foresthill. SIG staff reached out to vendors and received 
generous donations for the family that will be delivered to the family 
this week. Very grateful to everyone who participated in this.  
 

b. Employee Benefits (Kelli Hanson):   
 Attachments:  SIG Executive Committee Preliminary Renewal 121422 v3              
                i.Utilization Data / Preliminary Increases-Gallagher 

o Joanna San Diego with Gallagher provided initial renewal rates and 
spoke of the trends for Kaiser, Sutter Health Plus, Western Health 
Advantage, and Blue Shield. We are seeing higher-than-normal 
increases due to the pandemic. Negotiations are still ongoing with 
updates at the next Executive Committee meeting in January. 
 

o Rusty Clark brought up the service agreement and issues members 
are having with Delta Dental in Nevada County. Joanna is going to 
speak with Delta Dental and request they attend our next meeting to 
present data specifically for Nevada and Placer Counties.  
 

ii. COBRA Administration  
o In June of 2019, a compliance review strongly recommended we 

outsource COBRA Administration to limit SIG’s liability. Four quotes 
were received from Flex, Optum, P&A Group, and BusinesSolver. 
The list was narrowed down to two finalists P&A Group and 
BusinesSolver. After gathering data Melissa, Kelley and Gallagher 
recommended P&A Group as the best fit.  
 

o COBRA has many deadlines to be met which SIG is currently liable 
for as Melissa and Kelley have been running the COBRA 
Administration. This change would mean all of the notices will be sent 
out from P&A Group. 

 
o Executive Committee recommended bringing this back as an action 

item for the January 11, 2023 meeting for final approval of a COBRA 
Administrator.  

 
 
 
 

 



 
 

c. Property/Liability (Gabbi Daniel):   
 Attachments:  none  

i.Tuesday Taylor  
o Accepted the position of Interim Risk Safety Coordinator as of 

December 1, 2022.  
d. Workers Compensation (Gabbi Daniel): 

 Attachments:  none 
i. Work Health Solutions Auburn Clinic 
o Unfortunately, this location’s clinic has struggled. A proposal 

was received by SIG to carry the cost of the clinic which was 
not fiscally responsible at this time. Therefore, the clinic will 
close its doors as of December 26, 2022.The Roseville 
location remains open for patients. 

 
E. Closed Session 
The Executive Committee members will adjourn to closed session pursuant to 
Government Code Section 94946.95 to consider the following matters: 
 

1.   Property/Liability Claims Settlement Approval 
 
District      Claim Numbers(s) 
Placer Union HSD    GHC0046653 
Foresthill USD 
Black Oak Mine USD 
 

  Roseville City School District   GHC0038409 
             

 
2. Government Code Section 54956.9– Review of Property/Liability claims 

pending litigation 
 

  District      Claim Number(s) 
     Roseville Joint Union High School District S1800102 
   

 
F. Open Session - The President will provide a report as to any action   
taken during closed session. 
 
 Action Taken: Vice President Martin Fregoso reported approval of  
          property/liability claims settlements GHC0046653 and GHC0038409. 
 
 
G. Closing Remarks and Adjournment 
 

Meeting Adjourned at 11:04 a.m. 
  



 
 Administrative Sub-Committee 

MINUTES 
May 18, 2022,  10:00 a.m. 

Join Zoom Meeting 
Meeting ID: 826 5692 2228, Passcode: 150420 

 
Committee Members  SIG Staff   Consultants 
Audrey Kilpatrick (Chair) Cindy Wilkerson   
Brad Tooker 
Scott Lay (absent)   
Joe Landon (joined at 10:40) 
Raenel Toste 
 
Public Comments:  This time is scheduled for comments no longer than 5 
minutes each from members of the public concerning subjects that do not 
specifically appear as items elsewhere on the Agenda. 
 
Action Items: 
1. AB361 Statement: “The state of emergency continues to directly impact the 

ability of the members to meet safely in person, therefore virtual meetings 
will be held until the state of emergency is lifted or conditions improve for 
in-person meetings.” 

2. Approve agenda for May 18, 2022, meeting (Motion by Brad Tooker, Second 
by Raenel Toste, unanimous approval) 

3. Approve minutes from April 29, 2022 meeting (Motion by Raenel Toste, 
Second by Brad Tooker, unanimous approval) 

4. Recommend addition of Juneteenth Holiday as the 14th paid holiday for SIG 
staff (Motion by Raenel Toste, Second by Brad Tooker, unanimous approval) 
 

5. Recommend approval of a 5% increase across all positions for SIG Staff 
2022-2023, effective July 1, 2022.  (Motion by Brad Tooker, Second by 
Raenel Toste, unanimous approval) 
 

6. Recommend approval of the proposed Schools Reinsurance Group Policy 
(Motion by Audrey Kilpatrick, Second by Brad Tooker, unanimous approval) 
 



7. Recommend adopting one-page Workers Compensation Memorandum of 
Coverage (WCMOC) including any feedback from coverage counsel. (Motion 
by Raenel Toste, Second by Brad Tooker, unanimous approval) 
 

8. General Liability/Auto Liability Memorandum of Coverage- Recommend 
formation of an adhoc committee including additional Joint Powers Board 
members to take a deep dive with brokers and coverage counsel into 
revising the SIG GL/AL MOC during the 2022/2023 program year. (no 
action) 
 
Next meeting:  September, 2022  
(Please note:  Audrey Kilpatrick will step down as Chair, Joe Landon has 
volunteered to assume the Chair position for the Administrative 
Subcommittee.  This will need to be approved at the next Administrative 
Subcommittee meeting) 



For the Month Ending December 31, 2022Managed Account Security Transactions & Interest

SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP - 77450500

Transaction Type

Trade CUSIPSecurity DescriptionSettle Par Proceeds

Principal Accrued

Interest Total Cost

Realized G/L Realized G/L Sale

Amort Cost Method

BUY

12/07/22 US TREASURY N/B NOTES

DTD 10/15/2022 4.250% 10/15/2025

91282CFP1 (185,968.36) (1,144.81) (187,113.17) 185,000.00 12/05/22

12/07/22 US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 05/15/2017 2.375% 05/15/2027

912828X88 (188,398.44) (288.67) (188,687.11) 200,000.00 12/05/22

12/07/22 US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 08/31/2020 0.500% 08/31/2027

91282CAH4 (98,859.57) (155.66) (99,015.23) 115,000.00 12/05/22

12/19/22 HOME DEPOT INC CORP NOTES 

(CALLABLE)

DTD 09/14/2017 2.800% 09/14/2027

437076BT8 (65,960.30) (517.22) (66,477.52) 70,000.00 12/15/22

12/19/22 COMCAST CORP NOTES (CALLABLE)

DTD 11/07/2022 5.350% 11/15/2027

20030NEA5 (72,723.70) (436.92) (73,160.62) 70,000.00 12/15/22

(2,543.28) (614,453.65)(611,910.37) 640,000.00 Transaction Type Sub-Total

INTEREST

12/25/22 FANNIEMAE-ACES

DTD 04/01/2014 3.346% 03/01/2024

3136AJB54  0.00  347.73  347.73  124,710.28 12/01/22

12/25/22 FHMS K043 A2

DTD 03/01/2015 3.062% 12/01/2024

3137BGK24  0.00  599.64  599.64  235,000.00 12/01/22

12/25/22 FHMS KP05 A

DTD 12/01/2018 3.203% 07/01/2023

3137FKK39  0.00  12.97  12.97  4,859.18 12/01/22

12/25/22 FHMS K724 A2

DTD 01/01/2017 3.062% 11/01/2023

3137BTU25  0.00  473.42  473.42  185,532.34 12/01/22

12/15/22 FORDO 2022-A A3

DTD 01/24/2022 1.290% 06/15/2026

345286AC2  0.00  102.13  102.13  95,000.00 12/15/22

12/15/22 TAOT 2020-C A3

DTD 07/27/2020 0.440% 10/15/2024

89237VAB5  0.00  18.99  18.99  51,799.70 12/15/22

12/15/22 HART 2021-A A3

DTD 04/28/2021 0.380% 09/15/2025

44933LAC7  0.00  26.73  26.73  84,404.10 12/15/22

12/15/22 COMET 2021-A3 A3

DTD 11/30/2021 1.040% 11/15/2026

14041NFY2  0.00  186.33  186.33  215,000.00 12/15/22

12/15/22 NATIONAL RURAL UTIL COOP 

CORPORATE NOTES

DTD 05/04/2022 3.450% 06/15/2025

63743HFE7  0.00  1,376.65  1,376.65  65,000.00 12/15/22

Account 77450500 Page 20



For the Month Ending December 31, 2022Managed Account Security Transactions & Interest

SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP - 77450500

Transaction Type

Trade CUSIPSecurity DescriptionSettle Par Proceeds

Principal Accrued

Interest Total Cost

Realized G/L Realized G/L Sale

Amort Cost Method

INTEREST

12/15/22 CARMX 2020-3 A3

DTD 07/22/2020 0.620% 03/17/2025

14315FAD9  0.00  15.52  15.52  30,034.24 12/15/22

12/16/22 GMCAR 2022-1 A3

DTD 01/19/2022 1.260% 11/16/2026

380146AC4  0.00  94.50  94.50  90,000.00 12/16/22

12/25/22 BMWLT 2021-1 A4

DTD 03/10/2021 0.370% 07/25/2024

05591RAD6  0.00  21.58  21.58  70,000.00 12/25/22

12/31/22 US TREASURY N/B NOTES

DTD 12/31/2021 1.250% 12/31/2026

91282CDQ1  0.00  2,812.50  2,812.50  450,000.00 12/31/22

12/31/22 US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 12/31/2020 0.375% 12/31/2025

91282CBC4  0.00  375.00  375.00  200,000.00 12/31/22

12/31/22 US TREASURY N/B NOTES

DTD 06/30/2022 3.000% 06/30/2024

91282CEX5  0.00  3,000.00  3,000.00  200,000.00 12/31/22

12/31/22 US TREASURY N/B NOTES

DTD 06/30/2021 0.875% 06/30/2026

91282CCJ8  0.00  437.50  437.50  100,000.00 12/31/22

 9,901.19  9,901.19  0.00  2,201,339.84 Transaction Type Sub-Total

MATURITY

12/01/22 FNA 2013-M7 A2

DTD 05/01/2013 2.280% 12/01/2022

3136AEGQ4  9,411.38  17.88  9,429.26 (123.30)  0.00  9,411.38 12/01/22

 17.88  0.00 (123.30) 9,429.26  9,411.38  9,411.38 Transaction Type Sub-Total

PAYDOWNS

12/25/22 FHMS K724 A2

DTD 01/01/2017 3.062% 11/01/2023

3137BTU25  262.18  0.00  262.18 (17.71)  0.00  262.18 12/01/22

12/25/22 FHMS KP05 A

DTD 12/01/2018 3.203% 07/01/2023

3137FKK39  4,859.18  0.00  4,859.18  0.01  0.00  4,859.18 12/01/22

12/25/22 FANNIEMAE-ACES

DTD 04/01/2014 3.346% 03/01/2024

3136AJB54  273.41  0.00  273.41 (13.29)  0.00  273.41 12/01/22

12/15/22 CARMX 2020-3 A3

DTD 07/22/2020 0.620% 03/17/2025

14315FAD9  2,864.16  0.00  2,864.16  0.49  0.00  2,864.16 12/15/22

12/15/22 TAOT 2020-C A3

DTD 07/27/2020 0.440% 10/15/2024

89237VAB5  5,660.62  0.00  5,660.62  0.44  0.00  5,660.62 12/15/22

Account 77450500 Page 21



For the Month Ending December 31, 2022Managed Account Security Transactions & Interest

SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP - 77450500

Transaction Type

Trade CUSIPSecurity DescriptionSettle Par Proceeds

Principal Accrued

Interest Total Cost

Realized G/L Realized G/L Sale

Amort Cost Method

PAYDOWNS

12/15/22 HART 2021-A A3

DTD 04/28/2021 0.380% 09/15/2025

44933LAC7  4,980.20  0.00  4,980.20  0.52  0.00  4,980.20 12/15/22

 0.00  0.00 (29.54) 18,899.75  18,899.75  18,899.75 Transaction Type Sub-Total

SELL

12/07/22 US TREASURY N/B NOTES

DTD 10/31/2021 1.125% 10/31/2026

91282CDG3  89,941.41  114.99  90,056.40 (9,593.75) (9,695.49) FIFO 100,000.00 12/05/22

12/07/22 INTL BK RECON & DEVELOP NOTES

DTD 11/24/2020 0.250% 11/24/2023

459058JM6  273,135.45  25.73  273,161.18 (11,251.80) (11,667.57) FIFO 285,000.00 12/05/22

12/07/22 US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 11/15/2020 0.250% 11/15/2023

91282CAW1  19,182.81  3.04  19,185.85 (873.44) (835.69) FIFO 20,000.00 12/06/22

12/19/22 US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 11/15/2020 0.250% 11/15/2023

91282CAW1  124,998.05  30.52  125,028.57 (5,367.58) (5,117.98) FIFO 130,000.00 12/15/22

 174.28 (27,316.73)(27,086.57) 507,432.00  507,257.72  535,000.00 Transaction Type Sub-Total

(76,341.52)  7,550.07 (68,791.45) (27,239.41) (27,316.73)Managed Account Sub-Total

Total Security Transactions ($27,239.41)($68,791.45)$7,550.07 ($76,341.52) ($27,316.73)

Account 77450500 Page 22

































www.fppc.ca.gov
FPPC Advice: advice@fppc.ca.gov (866.275.3772)

Page 1 of 1

2022 Multi-County Agency Biennial Notice
Name of Agency: 

Mailing Address: 

Contact Person: Phone No. 

Email:   Alternate Email:

Counties within Jurisdiction, or for Charter Schools, Counties in which the School is Chartered:
(if more space is needed, include an attachment):

No. of Employees* No. of Form 700 Filers* 
*Including board and committee members

Accurate disclosure is essential to monitor whether officials have conflicts of interest and to help 
ensure public trust in government. The biennial review examines current programs to ensure that 
the agency’s code includes disclosure by those agency officials who make or participate in 
making governmental decisions. 

Please identify which statement accurately describes your agency’s status. 

q This agency has reviewed its conflict of interest code. The current code designates all positions which
make or participate in making governmental decisions. The designated positions are assigned
accurate disclosure categories that relate to the job duties of the respective positions. The code
incorporates FPPC regulation 18730 so that all relevant Government Code Sections are referenced.

q This agency has reviewed its conflict of interest code and has determined that an amendment is
necessary. An amendment may include the following:

o New positions which involve the making or participating in the making of decisions which
may foreseeably have a material impact on a financial interest

o Current designated positions need renaming or deletion
o Statutorily required provisions of the code need to be addressed
o Disclosure categories need revision

Verification (to be completed if no amendment is required)
This multi-county agency’s code accurately designates all positions that make or participate in the making of 
governmental decisions. The disclosure assigned to those positions accurately requires that all investments, 
business positions, interests in real property, and sources of income that may foreseeably be affected materially by 
the decisions made by those holding designated positions are reported. The code includes all other provisions 
required by Government Code Section 87302.

__________________________________________ _________________________
Signature of Chief Executive Officer Date

All multi-county agencies must complete and return this notice, including those agencies whose codes 
are currently under review. Please return this notice no later than October 3, 2022 to the FPPC at 
biennialnotice@fppc.ca.gov or 1102 Q Street, Suite 3000, Sacramento, CA 95811.



Executive Committee Meeting 
January 11, 2023 

 
 
 

E.       ACTION ITEMS 
 
 E.1. 2021-2022 Financial Audit  
 
 Handout 

2021-2022 Financial Audit 
 
 

Recommendation 
Review and accept the 2021-2022 Financial Audit with a recommendation to 
the Joint Powers Board for approval. 

 
 

Background 
SIG contracts with Crowe LLP to conduct the annual financial audit. The 2021- 
2022 audit was completed, resulting in a clean audit with no significant findings 
to report. 

 
Representatives from Crowe will present the 2021-2022 Financial Audit 

 
 
 

Fiscal impact 
none 



Executive Committee Meeting 
January 11, 2023 
 
 

E. ACTION ITEMS 
 
E.2. Member Withdrawal from SIG’s Worker’s Compensation Program: 
Folsom Cordova Unified School District 
 
Attachment 
FCUSD withdrawal letter and resolution, Policy #1060 
 
Recommendation 
Discuss and approve withdrawal from the Worker’s Compensation Program of 
Folsom Cordova Unified School District with a recommendation to the Joint 
Powers Board for approval. 
 
Background 
The SIG withdrawal policy applies separately for each program:  Employee 
Benefits, Worker’s Compensation, and Property/Liability.  SIG governing 
documents require a District Board resolution to be submitted to SIG prior to 
December 31 for a withdrawal to be effective for the next program year 
beginning July 1.   
 
Folsom Cordova Unified School District (FCUSD) did provide the required 
documentation within the withdrawal notification window for a withdrawal from 
the SIG Worker’s Compensation Program to be effective next program year, 
July 1, 2023.   

 
Fiscal impact  
Loss of Worker’s Compensation contributions of approximately $2,073,712;           
FCUSD represents 17% of total losses, but are fairly average in terms of loss 
experience, so their exit just drops pool premium without affecting the rates of 
other members. 

 
 

 







SCHOOL RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT GROUP  POLICY NO. 1060 
  
 

  
 
 (Adopted: 10/11/95; Revised: 5/4/05. 4/27/16) 

 
 
 
 Withdrawal by a Member 
 Workers' Compensation Fund 
 
 
A member district may withdraw from the Workers' Compensation Program after three (3) years of 
participation, in accordance with the Bylaws and the Workers’ Compensation Program Plan Document.  
However, on withdrawal,  
 
1. "Each member shall be liable for its pro-rata share of all debts and liabilities"; and, 

2. The withdrawing member shall be responsible for the ultimate costs of its outstanding reserves above 
the amount recorded at the time of withdrawal; and 

3. No member shall participate in a rate stabilization reserve; and, further 

4. No member subsequent to withdrawal shall receive any portion of the fund balance at the time of 
withdrawal or any subsequent dividends received by SRIMG from third-party coverage; and further, 

5. SIG shall be notified no later than December 31st if a district wants to move outside of SRIMG.  The 
effective date for such action will be the following July 1st unless the Executive Committee approves 
that an effective date earlier than July 1st would be less harmful financially to SRIMG.  In that 
instance, the Executive Committee may approve an earlier effective withdrawal date with the district. 

6. Notification to SRIMG shall be defined as receipt by the Executive Director of the official Governing 
Board action by the withdrawing district.  This action by the District's Governing Board must occur 
and notification must be received, no later than December 31st. 

7. For districts who request to rejoin SIG, the Executive Committee will establish the modification 
factor for the first year within SRIMG.  The factor will be based on the district’s experience and other 
risk characteristics within and outside of SRIMG.   



Executive Committee Meeting 
January 11, 2023 
 
 

E. ACTION ITEMS 
 
E.3. Member Withdrawal from SIG’s Employee Benefit Trust Program: 
Placer Academy 
 
Attachment 
Placer Academy withdrawal letter and resolution, Policy #3060 
 
Recommendation 
Discuss and approve Placer Academy’s withdrawal from the SIG Employee 
Benefit Trust Program with a recommendation to the Joint Powers Board for 
approval. 
 
Background 
The SIG withdrawal policy applies separately for each program:  Employee 
Benefits, Workers Compensation, and Property/Liability.  SIG governing 
documents require a District Board resolution to be submitted to SIG prior to 
December 31 for a withdrawal to be effective for the next program year 
beginning July 1.   
 
Placer Academy’s Board approved a Resolution to close the school for any 
business with students and staff on December 15, 2022, but did provide the 
required documentation within the withdrawal notification window for a 
withdrawal from the SIG Employee Benefit Trust Program.   

 
Fiscal impact  
Due to Placer Academy’s small size and limited time in the Employee Benefit 
Trust Program, their exit has little to no impact to the program.  Their loss 
experience is at or below average in the self-insured dental and vision 
programs. 



December 14, 2022

Attn: Kelli Hanson
Schools Insurance Group
550 High Street, # 201
Auburn, CA 95603

Dear Melissa,

Please accept this letter as notification of Placer Academy Charter is closing
effective December 15, 2022.  On December 8, 2022, the board voted
unanimously to shutter the school.  At the end of business on Thursday, staff
and students will no longer be served.

I have attached a copy of the board resolution that was passed and I will be
happy to forward the minutes from the meeting once approved by the PAC
board.

Thank you for your support and continued cooperation.

Sincerely,

Jill Godtland

Jill Godtland
Executive Director

4750 Grove Street  *  Rocklin, CA  95677  *  (916)259-1688
www.placeracademy.org



DocuSign Envelope ID: D4657489-941B-46D5-9DF2-01B5A1A119C2



SCHOOL RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT GROUP POLICY NO. 3060 

              Adopted: 5/7/86; Revised:  8/6/86, 10/12/94, 2/15/95, 10/11/95, 4/27/16, 10/10/18 

Withdrawal by a Member 
Employee Benefits Trust 

Withdrawal by a member agency from the Employee Benefit Trust after three (3) years of participation, 
in accordance with the Bylaws and Employee Benefit Program Document shall provide that: 

1. "Each member shall be liable for its pro-rata share of all debts and liabilities"; and,

2. No member shall participate in a rate stabilization reserve; and further,

3. School Risk and Insurance Management Group (SRIMG) shall be notified no later than
the close of business before January 1st preceding the close of the fiscal year if a district
wants to move outside of SRIMG.  The effective date for such action will be the
following July 1 unless the Executive Director determines, and the Executive Committee
approves, that an effective date earlier than July 1 would be less harmful financially to
SRIMG.  In that instance, the Executive Director can negotiate and the Executive
Committee may approve an earlier effective withdrawal date with the district.

4. Notification of SRIMG shall be defined as receipt by the Executive Director of the
official Governing Board action by the withdrawing district.  This action by the District's
Governing Board must occur and notification must be received in the SRIMG office,
before the close of business on December 31st.

5. Withdrawal shall include any members who are participating in a plan or plans instituted
under COBRA (for former employees or dependents) established by the Schools
Insurance Group.

6. Former participating districts may apply to rejoin SRIMG after a period of three
consecutive SRIMG program years (for example, if a former member withdrew effective
July 1, 2018, they would be eligible to apply to rejoin for the program year beginning
July 1, 2021).  This provision to rejoin will apply to all former participating districts as of
July 1, 2018, upon approval by the Joint Powers Board regardless of the original
withdrawal effective date.

For districts and employee groups who request to rejoin SRIMG, the Executive Director,
with the approval of the Executive Committee, may add a surcharge to the basic rates for
these groups.  The surcharge will be based on the groups' experience and other risk
characteristics within and outside of SRIMG and will include an increase usage factor of
10%.  The surcharge will be calculated annually and will be in effect for three years after
rejoining SRIMG.



Executive Committee 
Meeting January 11, 2023 

F. DISCUSSION  ITEMS

Attachment 

Recommendation 
None – discussion only 

Background 
Discussion items include reports, presentations, or updates for items such as: 
Subcommittee reports 
Executive Director Reports 
Program Updates 
Strategic Planning Updates 

Fiscal impact  
None – discussion only 



©2020 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO. 

• Executive Committee Meeting
• January 11, 2023



2 ©2020 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO. 2

SIG Executive Committee Meeting

January 11, 2023 Agenda

I. 2023 Renewals & Negotiation Status
A. Kaiser California 
B. Sutter Health Plus 
C. Western Health Advantage 
D. Blue Shield California

II. Review of Kaiser HMO vs. HDHP Utilization
A. Plan option for Consideration

III. Differential of Active vs. Early Retirees
A. Recap of Rate Actions

IV. Delta Dental Renewal Options

V. Next Steps



3 ©2020 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO. 3

2023 Preliminary Renewals

Carrier 2023 Initial Renewals 
(Actives)

2023 Negotiations Status

Kaiser HMO +8.37% increase: HMO / 
HDHP 

Add third plan ($2500 HDHP) in 
exchange for 0.6% rate relief

Sutter Health Plus HMO +5.7% increase: HMO / 
HDHP 

Pending – goal is 1% rate relief in 
exchange for in-person OE meetings 

Western Health Advantage HMO +6.1% increase: HMO 
+1.7% increase: HDHP 1800
+4.0% increase: HDHP 2800

Offering 1% rate relief (blended 
renewal)

Blue Shield of California +10.9% increase: Trio HMO
+19.5% increase: HDHP PPO 

No bid offer 11% blended renewal 
(Current blended renewal is 17%)
HMO 5.3% / PPO 13.4% 

Carrier 2023 Wellness Budget 
Kaiser HMO $15,000

Sutter Health Plus HMO $10,000

Western Health Advantage HMO $5,000

Blue Shield of California $25,000



4 ©2020 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO. 4

July 2023 Financial Summary – All Medical Carriers

Proposed Renewal for July 1, 2023 – Initial Renewal Offers



5 ©2020 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO. 5

Kaiser California 

2023 Proposed Renewal

I. Proposed Renewal: 

II. Factors in Proposed Renewal:
A. Initial renewal calculated at 8.37% increase 

B. 100% Credible / Experienced Rated 

C. Claims pooling level increased from $400,000 to $420,000

D. Overall utilization increased 18.2%

III. Compare HMO vs. HDHP Utilization

IV. Compare Active vs. Early Retiree Utilization



6 ©2020 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO. 6

Kaiser California 

Proposed Renewal for July 1, 2023 – Initial Renewal 



7 ©2020 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO. 7

Kaiser California
HMO and HDHP Utilization 

Experience Periods
Sep18 - Aug19 Sep19 - Aug20 Oct20 - Sep21 Oct21 - Sep22

HMO Plan
Members 3,044 3,006 2,977 2,901
Inpatient $154.80 $143.63 $105.13 $132.20

Outpatient $297.15 $276.88 $287.47 $329.07
Pharmacy $65.77 $99.39 $60.44 $52.03

Other $90.57 $95.77 $96.34 $106.69
Total PMPM $608.29 $615.67 $549.39 $619.99
YoY Change 1.2% -11.1% 12.8%
HDHP Plan
Members 3,029 3,046 2,959 2,906
Inpatient $47.35 $88.15 $81.95 $146.88

Outpatient $113.79 $114.85 $148.11 $156.75
Pharmacy $18.55 $15.84 $11.43 $16.23

Other $59.68 $66.96 $77.19 $87.39
Total PMPM $239.37 $285.80 $318.69 $407.26
YoY Change 19.4% 6.5% 27.8%
Combined 
Utilization
Members 6,074 6,051 5,936 5,807
Inpatient $101.21 $115.71 $93.58 $139.55

Outpatient $205.64 $195.33 $217.99 $242.84
Pharmacy $42.22 $57.34 $36.01 $34.11

Other $75.17 $81.27 $86.80 $97.04
Total PMPM $424.29 $449.64 $434.37 $513.54
YoY Change 6.0% -5.1% 18.2%



8 ©2020 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO. 8

Kaiser California 

Option to Reduce Proposed Renewal

I. Add 3rd Kaiser Plan:   $2500 HDHP Option (plan would be lowest cost option)
A. If a 3rd plan is offered, Kaiser is willing to reduce renewal by 0.6% (KP membership growth)

B. Represents only a 3% lower price point than inforce $2000 HDHP plan

C. Pros: More consumer choice | Lower price point

D. Cons: KP already has 55% of enrollment, we need to ensure a balanced risk pool

Kaiser $2,500 HDHP (HSA Compatible)
Deductible $2,500 ind. / $5,000 family

Out of Pocket Maximum $4,500 ind. / $9,000 family

Office Visits Primary / Specialty $30 / $50 after deductible

Hospitalization $250 after deductible

Emergency Services $100 after deductible

RX: Generic / Brand / Specialty $10 / $20 / 20% up to $250 after deductible



9 ©2020 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO. 9

Sutter Health Plus HMO 

2022 Proposed Renewal

I. Proposed Renewal:   5.7% for July 1, 2023

II. Factors in Proposed Renewal:
A. Limited supporting data

1. First Year utilization data 

2. No Rate Build Up (rate development) report

B. Current and Renewal Premium PMPM  lower than Claims PMPM:

1. Current Premium PMPM $498 vs Current Claims PMPM $531

2. Renewal Premium PMPM $527 vs Renewal Claims Projection PMPM $532

III. Negotiation results still outstanding
A. Possible 1% to 2% rate relief in exchange for agreement to hold in person OE 

meetings

B. 2023 Medical/Rx Combined Trend is 6.8%



10 ©2020 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO. 10

Sutter Health Plus HMO 

Proposed Renewal for July 1, 2023 – Initial Renewal



11 ©2020 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO. 11

Western Health Advantage HMO 

2023 Proposed Renewal

I. Proposed Renewal:   Increases by Plan for July 1, 2023
A. HMO: 6.1% 

B. HDHP 1800: 1.7% 

C. HDHP 2800: 4.0%

II. Factors in Proposed Renewal:
A. Limited supporting data 

B. Paid Loss Ratio through June 2022:  102.6%

C. WHA Rating Methodology – Community Rated

• Group specific claims not taken into account

III. Negotiated 1% rate relief on the Blended Renewal  - No Contingencies
A. Blended vs Separate Renewal Increases:

1. KP and Sutter also provide blended increases

2. Blending the increases preserves the original actuarial price differentials 

3. Actuarial Value of each plan remains in tact



12 ©2020 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO. 12

Western Health Advantage HMO 

Proposed Renewal for July 1, 2023 – Initial Renewal



13 ©2020 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO. 13

Blue Shield of California
2023 Proposed Renewal

I. Proposed Renewal:   Increases by Plan for July 1, 2023 
A. HMO: 10.9% 

B. HDHP PPO: 19.5% 

II. Factors in Proposed Renewal:
A. Trio HMO – rated as part of a large group pool (multi-tier increase bands)

B. PPO – 96% credible (claims data thru October 2022)

C. PPO Medical Trend 10% | Rx trend 12.35%

D. Although loss ratio is 81%:

1. Inpatient costs pmpm up 73.6% (44% under benchmark)

2. Office Visit costs pmpm up 71.9% (33% under benchmark)

3. Pharmacy and Other Outpatient costs down by 14% and 20% respectively

III. Negotiation – No Bid Offer of 11% blended; Currently 17% blended
A. HMO 5.3% / PPO 13.4% 

B. No Marketing allowed

C. Prior year RFP responses:

1. Aetna most competitive but network not as strong



14 ©2020 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO. 14

Blue Shield of California

Proposed Renewal for July 1, 2023 – Initial Renewal



15 ©2020 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO. 15

Plan Decrement Options – Placer County
Benefit Decrements & Rate Impact – Kaiser, Sutter, WHA

Current Plan Plan Change Decrement Annual Savings
Kaiser $25 HMO 

Office Visit $25 PCP/$25 Specialist $30 PCP/$50 Specialist - 1.23% $296,854
Prescription$10/$25/30 day; $20/$50/100 day; 20% spec.  $10/$30/30 day; $20/$60/100 day; 20% spec. - 0.18% $43,442

OV/RX, Hospital and OP Surgery 
$25 PCP; $10/$25/30 day; $20/$50/100 day 

spec. Hosp: No Charge; OP Surg: $25
$30 PCP/$50 Specialist; $10/$30/30 day; $20/$60/100 

day; 20% spec. Hosp: $250/admit; OP Surg: $100 -1.71% $412,699

Sutter Health Plus $25 HMO
Office Visit $25 PCP/$25 Specialist $30 PCP/$30 Specialist -1.60% $143,703
Office Visit $25 PCP/$25 Specialist $25 PCP/$50 Specialist -2.20% $197,592
Office Visit $25 PCP/$25 Specialist $30 PCP/$60 Specialist -3.00% $269,443

Prescription No RX deductible Add $100 RX Deductible -7.40% $664,627
Prescription No RX deductible Add $200 RX Deductible -7.70% $691,571
Prescription $10/$30/$60/ 20% Spec. $15/$35/$65/ 20% Spec. -0.60% $53,889

Western Health Advantage $25 HMO
Office Visit $25 PCP/$25 Specialist $30 PCP/$30 Specialist -0.70% $15,787
Office Visit $25 PCP/$25 Specialist $25 PCP/$50 Specialist -1.10% $24,809
Office Visit $25 PCP/$25 Specialist $30 PCP/$60 Specialist -1.40% $31,575

Prescription $10/$30/$50 20% Spec. $10/$30/$50 20% Spec. Add $150 Brand Deductible -0.30% $6,766
Western Health Advantage 2,800 

$2800/$40 OV/$500 Hospital $3,000/$30 OV/$30% Hospital -15.00% $158,254



16 ©2020 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO. 16

Plan Decrement Options – Nevada County  
Benefit Decrements & Rate Impact – Blue Shield

Current Plan Plan Change Decrement Annual Savings
Blue Shield $15 TRIO HMO

Office Visit/Hospital $15 PCP/$15 Specialist; Hosp: 10% $25 PCP/$25 Specialist; Hosp: 25% -1.49% $16,949
Office Visit/Hospital $15 PCP/$15 Specialist; Hosp: 10% $30 PCP/$30 Specialist; Hosp: 25% -1.52% $17,291

Prescription $15/$30/$45/ 20% up to $250 $20/$40/$60/ 20% up to $250 -0.23% $2,616
Prescription $15/$30/$45/ 20% up to $250 $20/$40/$60/ 20% up to $250;  Add $150 RX Deductible -0.78% $8,873
Prescription $15/$30/$45/ 20% up to $250 $20/$40/$60/ 20% up to $250;  Add $250 RX Deductible -1.11% $12,627

Blue Shield PPO 2700 Savings
Deductible $2,700/$5,200 $3,000/$6,000 -1.94% $38,280
Deductible $2,700/$5,200 $3,500/$7,000 -6.28% $123,916

Blue Shield PPO 4000 Savings
Deductible $4,000/$8,000 $4,400/$8,800 -1.94% $26,213
Deductible $4,000/$8,000 $6,350/$12,700 -3.39% $45,805



©2020 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO. 

Actives vs Early Retirees



18 ©2020 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO. 18

Kaiser California 
Actives vs. Early Retiree Rates and Utilization – PMPM over plan periods

2020 Renewal 2021 Renewal 2022 Renewal 2023 Renewal
9/1/2018 - 8/31/2019 9/1/2019 - 8/31/2020 10/1/2020 - 9/30/2021 10/1/2021 - 9/30/2022

Average 
Members PMPM

Early 
Retiree vs 

Active

Average 
Members PMPM

Early 
Retiree vs 

Active

Average 
Members PMPM

Early 
Retiree vs 

Active

Average 
Members PMPM

Early 
Retiree vs 

Active

All Plans
Actives 5,889 $406.39 5,864 $446.78 5,747 $429.79 5,631 $499.10 

Early 
Retirees 184 $995.87 145.10% 187 $539.14 20.70% 189 $573.55 33.40% 176 $974.72 95.30%

Total 6,074 $424.29 6,051 $449.64 5,936 $434.37 5,807 $513.54 

HMO
Actives 2,961 $572.95 2,931 $611.01 2,897 $548.00 2,831 $589.98 

Early 
Retirees 84 $1,860.20 224.70% 75 $798.41 30.70% 80 $599.64 9.40% 70 $1,832.35 210.60%

Total 3,045 $608.25 3,006 $615.67 2,977 $549.39 2,901 $619.99 
HSA

Actives 2,928 $237.95 2,933 $282.70 2,850 $309.65 2,800 $407.21 

Early 
Retirees 101 $280.71 18.00% 113 $366.68 29.70% 109 $554.46 79.10% 106 $408.57 0.30%

Total 3,029 $239.37 3,046 $285.80 2,959 $318.69 2,906 $407.26 

*Active vs Early Retiree data unavailable for other carriers due to low membership 



19 ©2020 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO. 19

Sutter Health HMO
Actives vs. Early Retiree Utilization 

Inpatient Admits are 3x more than 
actives in 2020 and 2021, and almost  
2x more in 2022

Inpatient Days are nearly 3x more 
than actives in 2020 and 2021, and 
2022



20 ©2020 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO. 20

Total Enrollment by Actives and Early Retirees

Top 10 District Members 

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 800 900 1000

Auburn Union

Dry Creek

Eureka Union

Loomis

NCSOS

PCOE

Placer UHSD

Rocklin

Roseville City

Roseville Joint

Active vs Early Retiree Enrollment

Active Early Retiree



21 ©2020 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO. 21

Early Retiree Rate Differential

Increasing early retiree rate differential from active rates by 5% per year:

Prior July 2022 July 2023 July 2024 

+5% +5% +5%

10% Differential 15% Differential 20% Differential 25% Differential 



©2020 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO. 

Delta Dental of CA Benefit Options



23 ©2020 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO. 23

Delta Dental Plan Options

Benefit Changes to Address Network Challenges 

I. Add a Diagnostic and Preventive Waiver Benefit
A. Calendar Year Maximum $1,200 PPO/ $1,000 Premier & OON – Claims impact increase 6.5%

B. Calendar Year Maximum $1,700 PPO/ $1,500 Premier & OON – Claims impact increase 4.5%

C. Calendar Year Maximum $2,200 PPO/ $2,000 Premier & OON – Claims impact increase 2%

II. Premier Network / Out of Network Calendar Year Maximum increase to match PPO 
A. Calendar Year Maximum $1,200 PPO/ $1,200 Premier & OON – Claims impact increase 8%

B. Calendar Year Maximum $1,700 PPO/ $1,700 Premier & OON – Claims impact increase 2.1%

C. Calendar Year Maximum $2,200 PPO/ $2,200 Premier & OON – Claims impact increase 1%



24 ©2020 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO. 24

Next Steps

What’s Coming

I. February – Present Final Rates and Options
A. Dental and Vision Renewal Projections

B. P&A Group Cobra Administration Agreement  Approval

II. March – Final Decisions required and JPA Board approval

III. April – Businessolver setup begins at the District level

IV. May – Open Enrollment begins!



©2020 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO. 

Thank you!


	Final Agenda PACKET-1-11-23
	A. Jan. 11, 2023 Agenda
	D.1. Consent - Cover Page
	D.1.a. Exec. Committee Minutes -12.14.2022-Draft-Unapproved
	D.1.b. Admin Subcommittee Minutes May 18 2022
	MINUTES

	D.2.a. PFM Dec 2022 Buy and Sell
	D.3.a. Placer County Treasury Report Nov 2022
	D.4. MC_Agency_Biennial_Notice 2022

	E.1. 2021-2022 Financial Audit
	Final Agenda PACKET-1-11-23
	E.2. Member Withdrawal from Worker's Compensation Program
	E.2.a. FCUSD Letter to SIG_Intent to Withdraw from the Workers Compensation Prg._signed
	E.2.b. FCUSD Resolution 12-15-22-21 Intent to Withdraw from SIG_fully executed
	E.2.c. No.1060-Withdrawal by a Member Workers' Compensation Fund
	Withdrawal by a Member
	Workers' Compensation Fund

	E.3. Member Withdrawal from Employee Benefit Program

	Final Agenda PACKET-1-11-23
	E.3.a. Placer Academy SIG Withdrawal Letter
	E.3.b. Placer Academy Resolution -closure
	E.3.c. No.3060-Withdrawal by a Member-Employee Benefits Trust
	Withdrawal by a Member
	Employee Benefits Trust

	F.1. Discussion - Cover Page
	F.2.b. TH 1-4-23 SIG EC Renewal 011123 v2
	Slide Number 1
	SIG Executive Committee Meeting
	2023 Preliminary Renewals
	July 2023 Financial Summary – All Medical Carriers
	Kaiser California 
	Kaiser California 
	Kaiser California
	Kaiser California 


	Final Agenda PACKET-1-11-23
	F.2.b. TH 1-4-23 SIG EC Renewal 011123 v2
	Sutter Health Plus HMO 
	Sutter Health Plus HMO 
	Western Health Advantage HMO 
	Western Health Advantage HMO 
	Blue Shield of California
	Blue Shield of California
	Plan Decrement Options – Placer County
	Plan Decrement Options – Nevada County  
	Actives vs Early Retirees
	Kaiser California 
	Sutter Health HMO
	Total Enrollment by Actives and Early Retirees
	Early Retiree Rate Differential
	Delta Dental of CA Benefit Options
	Delta Dental Plan Options
	Next Steps
	Thank you!



	Name of Agency: Schools Risk and Insurance Management Group
	Mailing Address: 550 High Street, Suite 201, Auburn, CA  95603
	Contact Person: Cynthia Wilkerson
	Phone Number: (530) 823-9582
	Email: cindyw@sigauburn.com
	Alternate Email: admin@sigauburn.com
	Counties within Jurisdiction, or for Charter Schools, Counties in which the School is Chartered: Placer, Nevada, Sacramento, El Dorado, Yuba
	Number of Employees: 80
	Number of Form 700 Filers: 72
	This agency has reviewed its conflict of interest code and has no changes or amendments to report: Yes
	This agency has reviewed its conflict of interest code and has determined that an amendment is necessary: Off
	New positions which involve the making or participating in the making of decisions which may foreseeably have a material impact on a financial interest: 
	0: 
	0: Off


	Current designated positions need renaming or deletion: Off
	Statutorily required provisions of the code need to be addressed: Off
	Disclosure categories need revision: Off
	Date: May 16, 2022


